City of Geneva, lllinois _eroeerrv aporess:

Local Historic District & [Landmarks 314/ 316 Franklin Street

Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-460-006

HISTORIC NAME: N/A

COMMON NAME: Peabody's

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: Between 1912 and 1923

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER:
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Gable-Front

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stucco

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Four Paneled

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Clad

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Bay, Six-Over-One

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gabled, Moderate Pitch

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

Commerical, Mixed Use

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 4 20.04 Windows; 7.28.15
Stoop Renovation




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

314/ 316 Franklin Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The lot this building sits on becomes visible in the 1897 Sanborn Fire
Insurance map. In that map, a small, 1 1/2 floor stable exists on the
northwest corner of the lot. In 1905, a larger stable existed, stepped
back a bit from the street, with a partially enclosed wagon shed
behind it. That continued through at least 1912.

In 1923, a two story residence is visible on the site. It has a
rectangular shape with a slightly narrower section centered on the
rear. At this point, the one story garage is already visible to the east.
By 1930, the 1 story porch on the western corner of the front facade
was added. The garage was related to the lot at 302 S 3rd at this
point. The upper apartment of the house was available for rent
beginning in 1932, and continued to be listed frequently for most of
the 1930's. Mrs. Jeanette E. Scott was a resident of the house when
she passed in 1941. The Harrison family lived there as early as
1941. The site remained the same in Sanborn maps in 1945.

SOURCES:
GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150

LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders. 1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The lot this building sits on becomes visible in the 1897 Sanborn Fire Insurance map. In that map, a small, 1 1/2 floor stable exists on the northwest corner of the lot. In 1905, a larger stable existed, stepped back a bit from the street, with a partially enclosed wagon shed behind it. That continued through at least 1912.

In 1923, a two story residence is visible on the site. It has a rectangular shape with a slightly narrower section centered on the rear. At this point, the one story garage is already visible to the east. By 1930, the 1 story porch on the western corner of the front facade was added. The garage was related to the lot at 302 S 3rd at this point. The upper apartment of the house was available for rent beginning in 1932, and continued to be listed frequently for most of the 1930's. Mrs. Jeanette E. Scott was a resident of the house when she passed in 1941. The Harrison family lived there as early as 1941. The site remained the same in Sanborn maps in 1945. 

The site continued to act as a rental property for much of its lifetime. In 1964, Mr and Mrs Arthur J Bent moved to Geneva from Pittsburgh to live in one of the apartments, having apparently inherited the house from Sr and Mrs R G Scott.

In 1973, Medallion Flowers and Gifts opened on the site, which appears to be the first time the use shifted from residential to commercial. Beverly DeMartini Interiors and Tizzie's restaurant advertised at the address in the early 1980s. The space continues to be commercial today.

The site contributes to the historic district as an example of a multi-unit rental property and of the evolution from residential to commercial use in many historic Genevan buildings.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
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